From: Maxson, Anne - DOT

Sent: Tue, 25 Aug 2020 19:31:26 +0000

To: DOT DL DSP SER Supervisors

Subject: FW: Kenosha Protest logistics

Attachments: Kenosha Protest Logistics.docx, Civil_Disturbance_Equipment_Inventory.pdf

Attached are some documents with more detailed information that should be sent to the team
members responding once you have established a list. We will be suppling two teams tonight and NER
will be sending one team. NER will arrive at 9pm. Their later arrival should result in no lodging needs,
but Kim Bloom will handle that if someone requests it. Just please make sure you let her know.

Thank you for working the Kenosha protest assignment tonight, August 24t". Report
to the staging location of 3700 Washington Road, Kenosha by 7:30pm for a
briefing. You will then receive your assignment and team designation.

Please review the document attached to this email. This detail will require you to
stage at the above location with your Civil Disorder gear until if/or when you may be
deployed. Please bring all the appropriate equipment (attached is an inventory of
what should be in your CD gear). Uniform will be long sleeve Class D (BDU’s with
badge number tag). NO inspector uniforms or baseball caps. Plan on bringing your
own meal and snacks. There may be some at the staging area but not for sure at this
time. Bottled water will be available for your use at the staging location. Also, make
sure your portable radio is in working order and is properly programmed with WSP Air.
If you have questions or concerns contact Sergeant Wright and Krisher.
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Captain Anne Maxson
Wisconsin State Patrol

Southeast Region-Waukesha Post
Cell 608 572-2655

Office 262-785-4700 Ext 2001
Anne.Maxson@dot.wi.gov

From: Maxson, Anne - DOT

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 2:27 PM

To: Hyer, Andrew - DOT <Andrew.Hyer@dot.wi.gov>

Cc: Chaffee, Ryan - DOT <Ryan.Chaffee@dot.wi.gov>; Gruebele, Daniel - DOT
<Daniel.Gruebele@dot.wi.gov>; Ocain, Bradley - DOT <Bradley.Ocain@dot.wi.gov>
Subject: Kenosha logistics

Sgt. Hyer
Attached are some documents that we will be providing to our teams. Please feel
free to utilize as needed.

Captain Anne Maxson
Wisconsin State Patrol
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